From: R -- Campus Director, L'Ecole Culinaire Memphis

To: Marti Wilke
ccC: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Sent: 7/6/2006 5:41:01 PM
Subject: RE: Tuition increases
Marti,

We have not increased tuition yet this year but plan to increase 4% for the October 30" start. We may not increase medical as
the competition is very tight and that is a new program for us here.

Thanks,

R -- Campus Director, L'Ecole Culinaire Memphis

From: Marti Wilke
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2006 5:22 PM

To: vatt-campus-directors .
Cc: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: Tuition increases

Please let me know if you have had a tuition increase this year. If so, please indicate the date of the increase and identify the
details of the increase (i.e. 4% increase to all programs or various %age increases by programs, etc).

If you have NOT had a tuition increase this year, but plan to do so before the end of the calendar year, please let me know the
timing and the details of your proposed increase.

Let me know if you have questions—thanks!
Marti Wilke

Controller

Vatterott College
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

VAT-02-11-00475

Vatterott
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